# Dominique Jones

RN Augusta, GA dominique.jones1212@gmail.com +1 706 294 7826

Loyal, compassionate, steadfast, and an advocate for quality care and exceptional customer service. I have over 10 years of experience as an RN in various fields: med-surg, medical ICU, CVICU. I am very flexible and dedicated to learning in effort to perfect the skills required for a temporary/travel RN position. I have experience with covid patients of all aquity and would like to assist in the mission to decrease mortality and promote healing.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

# Diana Jefferson, RN, Mngr

Piedmont Healthcare - Atlanta, GA June 2015 to Present

• Responsibilities include: Monitoring and caring for pre/post operative patients with cardiac related issues and hemodynamic instability while forming a care plan with the interdisciplinary team.

Utilizing advanced hemodynamic monitoring skills to analyze cardiac indices and outputs, pulmonary artery pressures, CVP, wedge pressures, and arterial pressures to individualize patient care and needs
Maximize cardiac stability and support via utilization of left ventricular assist devices (LVAD), IABPs, ECMO and the Empella

• Providing Continuous Renal Replacement Therapy (CRRT) to hemodynamically unstable patients to support renal function and repair.

Covid 19 management

### RN

ProLink Staffing - Moreno Valley, CA 2021 to April 2022

I worked in ICU, including MICU and SICU with rotations to PCU at a level one trauma center.

#### **Registered Nurse**

Piedmont Atlanta Hospital (FT) June 2015 to December 2021

I have been a nurse for 10 years, with the bulk if experience in critical care. I have experience with LVADS< ECMO < IABP

### **Registered Nurse**

Wellstar Heath Center January 2014 to June 2015

## **Registered Nurse**

Critical Care Orientation October 2013 to February 2014

#### Amy Tipton, RN, Mngr

Wellstar Health System - Hiram, GA September 2013 to January 2014

• Responsibilities include: Assessing patient's condition while planning and implementing patient care plans. While managing patient vitals signs, hemodynamic status and overall total body systems under close observation of medical monitoring, I utilize critical thinking skills to care for and advocate for my patient and their safety.

• Providing advanced life support and responding to life-saving situations using nursing standards and protocols for treatment which includes, but is not limited to: starting PIVs, care of the intubated patient and patient in respiratory distress, vasoactive medications, initiating ACLS, hypo/hyperglycemic treatment, administering blood products, recognizing fatal EKG rhythms

• Collaborating with the interdisciplinary team to develop a individualized plan of care as well as providing education and support to patients/families while acting as patient care advocate and care giver, which decreases readmission and relapse times.

### Pamela Reese, RN, Mngr

US Department of Veterans Affairs - Augusta, GA March 2012 to September 2013

• Responsibilities include: Delivering patient family centered care to veterans via testing/monitoring of vitals and blood glucose, blood product and medication administration/management, orientation of patients to unit, set up of PCA and intravenous fluids, IV placement and care, lab draws, development of patient care plans in co-ordinance with interdisciplinary team.

• Provide sterilized instruments and disposal of contaminated supplies, accurate documentation of all elements of nursing assessment and care, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care, behavioral/emotional support and supervision for patients with dementia and Alzheimer's, care and management of patients with ETOH abuse and/or post surgical, educate patient on coping skills and community resources, care for patients with stroke, head trauma and intracranial hematoma.

• Assist patients with healing/recovery post-surgical intervention and multiple chronic diagnoses, including but not limited to: COPD, diabetes, CHF, PTSD, hypo/hypertension, cardiac dysrhythmias, PVD, and PAD

#### **Volunteer Work**

American Red Cross - Augusta, GA May 2000 to August 2000

Assist nurses, file charts, bathe and assist patients with food.

### Education

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

University of South Carolina - Aiken, SC 2006 to September 2011

## **Bachelor of Arts in Spanish**

Augusta State University - Augusta, GA September 2006 to June 2009

## **Nursing Licenses**

### RN

Expires: January 2022

State: GA

## Skills

- Flexibility
- Reliability
- Team Work
- Problem-solving
- Critical Care Experience
- Acute care
- EMR systems
- Nursing
- Medication administration
- Laboratory experience
- Hospital experience
- Dermal fillers

# Certifications and Licenses

# **BLS** Certification

# **ACLS Certification**

# Assessments

# **Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient**

August 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention Full results: Highly Proficient

### Electronic health records: Best practices — Highly Proficient

April 2021

Measures a candidate's knowledge of EMR data and associated privacy regulations, as well as best practices for EMR use.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.